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Fwd: Vital Signs 02-10-19

kathy kitchens <kathy.downie@me.com> Fri, Feb 15, 2019 at 10:58 AM
To: kathy.downie77@gmail.com

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: TCMA <webmaster@tcmalliance.org>

Date: February 10, 2019 at 8:36:50 PM CST

To: Kathy Kitchens Downie <kathy.downie@me.com>
Subject: Vital Signs 02-10-19

Reply-To: webmaster@tcmalliance.org

Can't See This M ge? View in a browser

%
Travis County r é Medical Alliance

WHAT'S COMING UP:

February 15 - Community Service with Austin Diaper Bank
February 22-23 - Austin Energy Regional Science Festival
February 27 - Book Club
March 5 - First Tuesdays at the Capitol
March 27 - Book Club
March 30 - Party with a Purpose _(tickets on sale here)
April 2 - First Tuesdays at the Capitol
April 3 - Austin Adventures Group (RSVP)

April 16 - General Meeting
April 24 - Book Club
May 17 - TMAF Gala
May 22 - Book Club

Click on an event to read more!
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Travis County Medical Alliance Foundation Saturday, March 30 6 PM

PARTY WITH A PURPOSE hrserd

www.tcmalliance.org

casual attire ® gourmet food truck fare * speciality drinks, open bar ® customized music selections

At the home of Dr. Kevin & Christi Bozic — 4360 River Garden Trail, Austin 78746
Hail a ride or enjoy complimentary valet parking




Thank you to these Party with a Purpose 2019 Sponsors

$5,000 Gold Star Sponsors
ARA Diagnostic Imaging

Austin Regional Clinic
Clinical Pathology Associates
St. David's Healthcare & St. David's Foundation
Travis County Medical Society
Seton Healthcare Family

$2,500 Silver Star Sponsors
Austin Anesthesiology Group

Austin Gastroenterology

$1,000 Rising Star Sponsors

Austin Cancer Center

Austin Subaru
Capital Medical Clinic
Texas Medical Association Insurance Trust

Texas Pools & Patios

$500 Bright Star Sponsors
Austin Retina Associates
Eye Institute of Austin
Eye Physicians of Austin
Kendra Scott
Texas Fertility Center
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Community Service Opportunity!
The Diaper Bank has asked the TCMA to help them organize and sort diapers to give to
central Texans. We will meet at the Diaper Bank (8711 Burnet Rd, Suite B34, Austin TX
78757) on FEriday, February 15 from 10a-12p and then go to lunch.

Email melkel2@yahoo.com to RSVP or if you have any questions!

Qo>

Book Club News

Upcoming books, dates, and reviewers are:

February 27: Shelly Ozdil will review Educated by Tara Westover.

March 27: Pat Wallis will review Nineteen Minutes by Jodi Picoult.

April 24: Mary Darby will review The Girl With Seven Names by Hyeonsea Lee.

May 22: Kathy Trizna will review Next Year in Havana by Chanel Cleeton.

Locations are available by joining the group and getting the emailed reminders, or by contacting
Pat Wallis at patriciaawallis@gmail.com or 512-327-7505.

THE INTERNATIONAL BESTSELLER
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https://maps.google.com/?q=8711+Burnet+Rd,+Suite+B34,+Austin+TX+78757&entry=gmail&source=g
https://u6046352.ct.sendgrid.net/wf/click?upn=7IXSCQf1wOspciFMh1QxwkV8XaRLaBciD6y6Ta-2Fz6gwFcDyxEoBzL4MY-2Fhqt37bwelh5v5PWUF23LZfshU8-2Ft1uhI10BnhFsAvi06nAheW7t30ClO7IvrNgirSEYMqSqoCMW3hvrVqle3lXCIOii52xHM2ZX3q-2B6nTKQjyzLhk7bJg-2FsJlqqGBlZTyf8LS5mFUmRC9K3-2B30IqezviEs0FA-3D-3D_r-2B6rBVPyGmD0fdN9orXYpdV-2BpMCl2OYFgbwfMbFaZs2GmZW4pMabXJs9rmz5KSMYu-2Fo3osLhxj4UKDuqg-2FTX9Xd-2Fa7LR-2Bp6yYy3AqxJtChD3asyZZXZs63uiwoSmHTWM9ipGtgVrvzzlExGsmWTqXLTT2R6fHDZqY9TVRlSz7uxbWRpBpnktpb8puXO6Gb4VW2r4S60EBGd1zPZfKaZ081ZmjWDWN98FEBdOZtSvIi0NZkSNmdqz4w9eJzeqfmMdcd0QnN5cAzM57sqziV63lvkGP9hXhX9s3K-2FB9o5r0MT7wZt-2BKSC1lppb-2F06vinMIsSZMTrQdOz7m4chm-2FZ1FA-2BD5kASGZ3VpnuZjceqW0c9SKM4YPBl8vf3837DvCyVj5T59S-2FV6ZcYq3XK3In7KD36gmeItCiIjFv5VvLiomMD-2FHkF9yXjcN6QOeqGz04qJIc0QO7omuYBkqOHQ0CHDE9q0Pt4IklolmjL79DOtOAC78XGdcOQIAo5PE2gBfuR7bryuOtQISU-2FDWlNPXVYywCUepN5uv5GRhvknY5sh6gDrQGdZAOCUAFta8qa6qLy2
https://u6046352.ct.sendgrid.net/wf/click?upn=7IXSCQf1wOspciFMh1QxwkV8XaRLaBciD6y6Ta-2Fz6gwFcDyxEoBzL4MY-2Fhqt37bwelh5v5PWUF23LZfshU8-2FtxPJiYay8jdUAPoTpu4fsD033sV9-2ByBUaydrwci5KHm2A5METVXFWZkEaCNYEtr4zG8pzGAUnc3sPeEduoU5LGWs6yHyRh-2B7sHmETUZ2hrkFypDUzbyMycdJ-2FiZ0G0EUS38zwg9aAT153wxUsqnXTEY-3D_r-2B6rBVPyGmD0fdN9orXYpdV-2BpMCl2OYFgbwfMbFaZs2GmZW4pMabXJs9rmz5KSMYu-2Fo3osLhxj4UKDuqg-2FTX9Xd-2Fa7LR-2Bp6yYy3AqxJtChD3asyZZXZs63uiwoSmHTWM9ipGtgVrvzzlExGsmWTqXLTT2R6fHDZqY9TVRlSz7uxbWRpBpnktpb8puXO6Gb4VW2r4S60EBGd1zPZfKaZ081ZmjWDWN98FEBdOZtSvIi0NZkSNmdqz4w9eJzeqfmMdcd0QnN5cAzM57sqziV63lvkGP9hXhX9s3K-2FB9o5r0MT7wZt-2BKSC1lppb-2F06vinMIsSZMTrQdOz7m4chm-2FZ1FA-2BD5kASGZ3VpnuZjceqW0c9SKM4YPBl8vf3837DvCyVj5T59S-2FV6ZcYq3XK3In7KD36gmeItCiIjFv5VvLiomMBZixEKx0cO7KrrIlp4f1WQnNXrA4tc60q-2BXJVXoKcs8n55ZlKlZdb8r54cZRS5jy3WzmSlG4T0NKFBzax4MC8V30Cilc97Mv5bXdMeekldHXV-2BgovI-2Fd34kHGhdI-2Fw3XIK-2F3AQEAw0XB8R0tlCD027
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Thank you, Steel Magnolias!

A big THANK YOU to Steel Magnolias for donating a portion of their proceeds from
the month of January to the TCMA! Steel Magnolias manager Janey Richardson
presented Lara Norris with a check for $231.51!

Thank you Lara Norris for being flexible with your schedule to take a picture and pick
up the check!

AL/
Y\l S8

% e




*
A
Y

FIRST
TUESDAYS

Taking Medcive’s Message Tothe Capllol
86TH LEGISLATIVE SESSION 2019
Feb.5 - March5 < April2 - May 7



https://u6046352.ct.sendgrid.net/wf/click?upn=7IXSCQf1wOspciFMh1QxwkV8XaRLaBciD6y6Ta-2Fz6gwFcDyxEoBzL4MY-2Fhqt37bwelh5v5PWUF23LZfshU8-2FtxaV2G6iuByzOs9B8YAg3jmXr5CfgrXQ8bTTzpYYBEpyBrh-2FgcwdLe5GdabCnMftne5iBifrQ2s2OQoZxroAMJ7g0bGgVUX6BnE23ly3Ns4IDxh6KyWlE8xEuur6Q-2F0yigc6lcjLbEX2V17LK04Q0K8-3D_r-2B6rBVPyGmD0fdN9orXYpdV-2BpMCl2OYFgbwfMbFaZs2GmZW4pMabXJs9rmz5KSMYu-2Fo3osLhxj4UKDuqg-2FTX9Xd-2Fa7LR-2Bp6yYy3AqxJtChD3asyZZXZs63uiwoSmHTWM9ipGtgVrvzzlExGsmWTqXLTT2R6fHDZqY9TVRlSz7uxbWRpBpnktpb8puXO6Gb4VW2r4S60EBGd1zPZfKaZ081ZmjWDWN98FEBdOZtSvIi0NZkSNmdqz4w9eJzeqfmMdcd0QnN5cAzM57sqziV63lvkGP9hXhX9s3K-2FB9o5r0MT7wZt-2BKSC1lppb-2F06vinMIsSZMTrQdOz7m4chm-2FZ1FA-2BD5kASGZ3VpnuZjceqW0c9SKM4YPBl8vf3837DvCyVj5T59S-2FV6ZcYq3XK3In7KD36gmeItCiIjFv5VvLiomMCLSmyAaZdN0GvqsLx-2FeV1lkKk0cGTas10eVd1B4dgmhWRGzq6PSwaah-2Frm0Ggf8jTtB6SLRdpWm6tIKmMrn9ovRduGwTWx-2BhVk6cUIMU1KqQ3pR-2F0JwAK3DujVm4y70b64ATijp11Xkk3j6XcfgJua

Become an Advocacy Amba:
Join TMA Alliance Past President Patty Loose and TMA lobbyists

v Opportunity to meet legislators and their staff from across the state
v Easyway to learn grassroots advocacy

v Simple meet-and-greet visits

v Help educate staffers about TMA's legislative agenda by leaving advocacy
material behind

v Learn how to navigate the Capitol

Call Pam Udall (512) 370-1357 or email pam.udall @texmed.org to reserve your spot.

Texmed.org/FirstTuesdays
TEXAS MEDICAL TEREXTARS
2 ASSOCIATION MEDICAL
& i ASSOCIATION
Physcians Caring for Tesans. ALLIANCE

TEXPAC

Qo>

AUSTIN ENERGY REGIONAL SCIENCE FESTIVAL

TCMA is helping to sponsor this festival running February 22-23 that "promotes
the study of science and technology among our students, strengthening the
Central Texas economy and increasing educational levels. It is the only regional
science fair in Texas that includes competition for elementary students as a way
of encouraging early interest in the sciences and is among the largest of Texas'
20 science fairs."

If you are interested in being a judge or a volunteer, please check out their
volunteer website here.

Do>o0>



https://u6046352.ct.sendgrid.net/wf/click?upn=7IXSCQf1wOspciFMh1QxwkV8XaRLaBciD6y6Ta-2Fz6gwFcDyxEoBzL4MY-2Fhqt37bwHpx6-2FOuta51arxao52K-2FOwJRdrXdhIXC-2BE5v38d97BhPSpc3sGwvlMPxRMXViZcRsjtc0xdsxEZQAn4AQaPohoQJmU5MNsLqRMpfBLmXL-2Bo-2FjU5CKB-2Bq5nRldZtNcl55-2Fkv-2BB0BhJLmybjLc6VzxLy2LZQpcPt-2BMFDGFpSEnCgE-3D_r-2B6rBVPyGmD0fdN9orXYpdV-2BpMCl2OYFgbwfMbFaZs2GmZW4pMabXJs9rmz5KSMYu-2Fo3osLhxj4UKDuqg-2FTX9Xd-2Fa7LR-2Bp6yYy3AqxJtChD3asyZZXZs63uiwoSmHTWM9ipGtgVrvzzlExGsmWTqXLTT2R6fHDZqY9TVRlSz7uxbWRpBpnktpb8puXO6Gb4VW2r4S60EBGd1zPZfKaZ081ZmjWDWN98FEBdOZtSvIi0NZkSNmdqz4w9eJzeqfmMdcd0QnN5cAzM57sqziV63lvkGP9hXhX9s3K-2FB9o5r0MT7wZt-2BKSC1lppb-2F06vinMIsSZMTrQdOz7m4chm-2FZ1FA-2BD5kASGZ3VpnuZjceqW0c9SKM4YPBl8vf3837DvCyVj5T59S-2FV6ZcYq3XK3In7KD36gmeItCiIjFv5VvLiomMAoCzZqLrHyCLE-2FdawyL9-2BrmEkYbekMn1lVWlgbtKz3F8g3kvcEZkqC3jHVvuj5slDlSMoPpaaLQmno1s8xKFk1MtsaFNur5rtMInkEw5A1hAlSzv1oQsy6jttHrIbggpxyAaTwunCLj3evdNeg1URX
https://u6046352.ct.sendgrid.net/wf/click?upn=7IXSCQf1wOspciFMh1QxwkV8XaRLaBciD6y6Ta-2Fz6gwFcDyxEoBzL4MY-2Fhqt37bwHpx6-2FOuta51arxao52K-2FOwJRdrXdhIXC-2BE5v38d97BhPSpc3sGwvlMPxRMXViZcRsjtc0xdsxEZQAn4AQaPohoQJmU5MNsLqRMpfBLmXL-2Bo-2FjU5CKB-2Bq5nRldZtNcl55dfsjj6PrzCjJ6mkQiArsXZowkfKVbB90Ap7OjdSWpXc-3D_r-2B6rBVPyGmD0fdN9orXYpdV-2BpMCl2OYFgbwfMbFaZs2GmZW4pMabXJs9rmz5KSMYu-2Fo3osLhxj4UKDuqg-2FTX9Xd-2Fa7LR-2Bp6yYy3AqxJtChD3asyZZXZs63uiwoSmHTWM9ipGtgVrvzzlExGsmWTqXLTT2R6fHDZqY9TVRlSz7uxbWRpBpnktpb8puXO6Gb4VW2r4S60EBGd1zPZfKaZ081ZmjWDWN98FEBdOZtSvIi0NZkSNmdqz4w9eJzeqfmMdcd0QnN5cAzM57sqziV63lvkGP9hXhX9s3K-2FB9o5r0MT7wZt-2BKSC1lppb-2F06vinMIsSZMTrQdOz7m4chm-2FZ1FA-2BD5kASGZ3VpnuZjceqW0c9SKM4YPBl8vf3837DvCyVj5T59S-2FV6ZcYq3XK3In7KD36gmeItCiIjFv5VvLiomMDpn6e2ckClkOPpdMQ0a0-2BvvtqiARcx0LTZ7dY-2FQj4bvan5uA7UYACQ-2F5cg8-2B61q-2BJwABgMNlvpjS88FmobqLRit54ln3RzdQvC2ZPNaWJs8311e9eLp-2FSIGlYqIaI56CCoqG7cBtBg0-2BtplDbtgOua

24814 Hamilton Pool Rd.
Round Mountain, TX 78663

Thank You Fund Drive Donors!

SPONSOR
Sarah & Ernest Butler

PARTNER
Tera Ferguson & Douglas Rivera

GOLD
Berenice & Jason Craig
Dr. and Mrs. Mark Crozier (in honor of Drs. Mark and Matthew Crozier [father & son])
Susan & Robert Epstein
Carla & Byron Wilkenfield

ASSOCIATE
Martha Fletcher Coons (in memory of Tricia Fletcher)
Vicki & Guy Blumhagen
Paul Harford & Sandy Dunn
Dr. and Mrs. Richard I. Coons (in memory of Tricia Fletcher)
Julie & Rob Cowan
Mary & Byron Darby
Dr. and Mrs. Robert Foster
Sherrie & Dr. Bob Frachtman
Elaine & Michael Kasper
Wendy & Shannon Kratzer
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Al & DdVviu wicrdridariua
Beth & Kevin O'Farrell
Shelly & Erol Ozdil
Wendy & Tony Propst
Beth & Bob Schlechter
Maryann & Brian Sayers
Melissa & Todd Smith
Sharon & David Sneed

CONTRIBUTOR
Dr. and Mrs. Sean Blaydon
Dr. and Mrs. James Cullington
Sue Eichler
Christina & Arnold Fenrich
Charlotte & Sonny Haro
Kelly & Dr. Brannon Hyde
Dr. and Mrs. Laurence Ligon (Julie)
Patty & lke Loose
Ann & Hector Morales
Dr. And Mrs. Boyd Morgan (Sherry)
Cindy & David Nelson
Michelle & Tuan Nguyen
Cheryl & Jim Robinson
Lydia & Tony Soldano
Jenny Stern
Barbara Tindel (in memory of Jerry Tindel, M.D.)
Jeanne Umstattd (in memory of Laura Robinson Caven)
Pat & Ted Wallis
Belda Zamora, M.D.

OTHER
Caroline Biebas, M.D.

o0

Fund Drive Time
Our goal is to have 100% participation for this important fund raiser! Check out more about the

fund drive HERE, including a link to make an online donation. (A $100 donation could buy

seven bicycle helmets for Hard Hats for Little Kids and three diabetic foot care kits for the

Volunteer Healthcare Clinic.)

Please help us support the needs of the greater Austin area!
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https://u6046352.ct.sendgrid.net/wf/click?upn=7IXSCQf1wOspciFMh1QxwkV8XaRLaBciD6y6Ta-2Fz6gwFcDyxEoBzL4MY-2Fhqt37bwHpx6-2FOuta51arxao52K-2FO2kuc0U4vZ4pVLAZZpAaPjOUlASU3AMEiwD-2BaFAIR0lIwy6xYOxbps9ciMp2ey94Tg-2BFrBUmdM2dijxs4qrrQFldyXSrdT3f8CBFc5qIBZRB2xwPJX-2FS0w97l4mgJXOXUH3GaA59rH3Y-2FUSsySdlnuPWBOv3ZfnFKN1X3SvIUjA7-2F4gM1TnhbFkL0RkqygZ1JuY4FBZPcShMrVxPFWldW1Ulw0JE-2BbgMuhZvsgz8qPla5G0izZEzUdT1bA5XGj2RGT5tnuQyY0-2BPbSURRqvdS88-3D_r-2B6rBVPyGmD0fdN9orXYpdV-2BpMCl2OYFgbwfMbFaZs2GmZW4pMabXJs9rmz5KSMYu-2Fo3osLhxj4UKDuqg-2FTX9Xd-2Fa7LR-2Bp6yYy3AqxJtChD3asyZZXZs63uiwoSmHTWM9ipGtgVrvzzlExGsmWTqXLTT2R6fHDZqY9TVRlSz7uxbWRpBpnktpb8puXO6Gb4VW2r4S60EBGd1zPZfKaZ081ZmjWDWN98FEBdOZtSvIi0NZkSNmdqz4w9eJzeqfmMdcd0QnN5cAzM57sqziV63lvkGP9hXhX9s3K-2FB9o5r0MT7wZt-2BKSC1lppb-2F06vinMIsSZMTrQdOz7m4chm-2FZ1FA-2BD5kASGZ3VpnuZjceqW0c9SKM4YPBl8vf3837DvCyVj5T59S-2FV6ZcYq3XK3In7KD36gmeItCiIjFv5VvLiomMDRY2TUSA6C46XXm9FD33UbgIGh2nP-2FvqbuK86Nrha8vlMe7GxUsZ1a-2FAeUU-2FPKivwHXpCjyZ4QG5jjNKy0lLXsR-2BfGyJCxDO2nBFxDuNWxb7Z0SbIR1D7hhWG81gGI8EwoJQTDoywuVtm26tBxBHRn

TMAF 26th Annual Gala!

Save The Date!

Friday, May 17, 2019 @Mﬁ@ﬁ@

oR0A0S0 P —
Hilton Anatole Dallas at the TMAF 26th Annual Gala

COCKTAILS « DINNER «» AUCTIONS « LIVE MUSIC

MAY 17 - DALLAS, TX

<Do>C>

4300 North Lamar Boulevard Austin, TX 78756 512-206-1270

www.tcmalliance.org @
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